

Department of Intercollegiate Athletics Records UA.4.3

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 14, 2022. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Historical Note	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Administrative Information	. 6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	. 7
Preservica Internal URL	. 8
Collection Inventory	. 8
Women's Intercollegiate Athletics	10
Banquet	
Booster Club Meeting	
Budget Reports	
Grant-in-Aid	
Student Advisory Athletic Council	12
Individual Women's Sports	
Basketball	
Cross-Country	13
Fencing	
Field Hockey	13
Golf	13
Gymnastics	13
Softball	14
Swimming and Diving	14
Tennis	
Track and Field	15
Volleyball	15
National and Regional Associations for Women's Athletics	
Amateur Athletic Union	
Association for Intercollegiate Athletics for Women (AIAW)	
Big Ten	
Midwest Association for Intercollegiate Athletics for Women (MAIAW)	17
National Track and Field Hall of Fame	

Department of Intercollegiate Athletics Records UA.4.3

State of Michigan Association of Intercollegiate Athletics for Women (SMAIAW)	18
Photographs - Intercollegiate Athletics Department collection	18
Oversize Photographs	21
Annual Reports	22
Audiovisual Materials	24
Film	24
Video	33
Electronic Resources	34

Summary Information

Repository: University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Michigan State University. Athletics Department

Creator: Michigan State University. Department of Intercollegiate

Athletics

Creator: National Collegiate Athletic Association

Source: Michigan State University. Department of Intercollegiate

Athletics

Title: Intercollegiate Athletics records

ID: UA.4.3

Date: 1888-1979, 2008, 2011-2015

Physical

2.33 Cubic Feet

Description:

Language of the

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan,"

Historical Note

When students entered Michigan Agricultural College (MAC) in 1857, athletics was not part of the curriculum. Faculty members were opposed to students' participation in athletics, believing that the three hours per day they were required to work in the fields was enough physical activity. Students felt differently and began to campaign for an athletics program as early as 1862. The first intercollegiate athletic competition was a baseball game vs. Olivet in 1884, which MAC won. In 1886, MAC hosted Field Days in which MAC, Olivet, and Albion competed. Michigan Agricultural College began formal participation in intercollegiate sports

[^] Return to Table of Contents

when it entered the Michigan Intercollegiate Athletic Association (MIAA) in 1888. The original four members of the MIAA were MAC, Olivet, Albion and Hillsdale.

In 1899, MAC hired its first athletic coach, Reverend Chares O. Bemies, who stayed for two years. In 1903, Chester Brewer was hired as Director of Athletics. Brewer's time as coach led to such dominance in the MIAA, that MAC was expelled in 1908. Also during Brewer's tenure, the department changed names. In 1904, Intercollegiate Athletics moved from the Department of Physical Culture to the Department of Athletics. The department changed its title to the Department of Intercollegiate Athletics in 1945, four years before Michigan State University (MSU) entered the Big Ten in 1949. MSU was able to enter the Big Ten when the University of Chicago withdrew in 1946. MSU applied to take its place and was officially voted into the Big Ten on May 20, 1949.

Women's athletics have been around for almost as long as women have been students. Women were first admitted to MAC in 1870. By 1888, women were regular members of the tennis club and participated in Field Days. The Women's Athletic Association, founded in 1924, kept women's athletics going strong in the 1920s, but it was the passing of Title IX in 1972 that provided a big boost to women's athletics. Though the women's athletic program was active before Title IX, the legislation made changes possible which advanced the program even more. In 1976, women athletes were offered scholarships for the first time. 1980 marked the beginning of women receiving varsity letters for their participation in athletics. In a 2002 ceremony, nearly 300 women were awarded varsity letters for their participation in athletics from the 1930s through the 1970s.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains early records from Intercollegiate Athletics, including a brochure from the MIAA Field Days of 1888 and 1898. It contains committee and conference reports dating back to 1906. Also included are the Athletic Program Budgets from 1954-1961 as well as lists of varsity award winners ranging from 1943-1972. For lists of award winners from previous years, consult Sports Information Recordsm UA 8.1.3.

Two cubic feet of materials pertaining to women's intercollegiate athletics was added to the collection in 2006. These materials span the years 1972-1979 and contain information on individual women's sports, budgets, and scholarships to individuals (grant-in-aid). There are also records that relate to organizations for women's athletics including the Association for Intercollegiate Athletics for Women (AIAW); the National Association for Girls and Women in Sport; the Midwest Association for Intercollegiate Athletics for Women (MAIAW); and the Big Ten. These materials are arranged alphabetically by subject.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

There are several photographs that are also part of the Department of Intercollegiate Athletics records. These photos date back to the 1890s for some sports. The majority of the photographs are of men's athletics. They are arranged alphabetically by sport.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Archival Materials

See also Sport Information Office records (UA 8.1.3)

Controlled Access Headings

- Baseball
- Basketball
- Boxing -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- College athletes -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- College sports
- College sports -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- College sports -- Michigan -- History
- Cross-country running
- Diving
- Fencing -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Field hockey
- Football
- Golf
- Gymnastics
- Hockey
- Intramural sports -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Sports for women
- Swimming -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Tennis -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Track and field
- World War, 1939-1945
- Wrestling
- Volleyball for women
- Annual reports
- Ephemera
- Letters (correspondence)
- Photographs
- Sports films
- Big Ten Conference (U.S.)
- Michigan Intercollegiate Athletic Association
- Michigan State University. Department of Intercollegiate Athletics

[^] Return to Table of Contents

• Michigan State University. Department of Intercollegiate Athletics

Preservica Internal URL

https://us.preservica.com/explorer/explorer.html#prop:4&2a6d08d1-d24e-4a13-a7ff-d9903dcf943e

Preservica Public URL

 $https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb\%3Acollection \\ | 2a6d08d1-d24e-4a13-a7ff-d9903dcf943e/\\$

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1899-1958	box 1182H	folder 1
Michigan Inter-Collegiate Athletic Association Annual Field Day, 1888, 1898	box 1182H	folder 2
College Conference on Athletics Resolutions, 1906	box 1182H	folder 3
Athletic Conference Minutes, April 5, 1907	box 1182H	folder 4
Program Brochure, course descriptions, 1920	box 1182H	folder 5
Athletic Director. Report to Alumni, 1925	box 1182H	folder 6
Committee on Methods of Supervision of Intercollegiate Athletics - M.S.C. Report, 1927	box 1182H	folder 7
M.S.C. Athletic Association Varsity Certificates, 1929	box 1182H	folder 8
Athletic Award Winners Serving in World War II, December 7, 1945	box 1182H	folder 9
Basketball, Cross Country, Swimming, and Track Officials, 1953-1954	box 1182H	folder 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Department of Intercollegiate Athletics - Policy Statements, undated	box 1182H	folder 11
Women's Sports, 1978, 1981	box 1182H	folder 12
Newspaper clippings, 1903-1932, undated	box 1182H	folder 13
Financial Analysis of Athletic and Allied Programs at M.S.C., 1953-1954	box 1182H	folder 14
Athletic Program Budget, 1954-1955	box 1182H	folder 15
Athletic Program Budget, 1957-1958	box 1182H	folder 16
Athletic Program Budget, 1959-1960	box 1182H	folder 17
Athletic Program Budget, 1960-1961	box 1182H	folder 18
Athletic Program Budget, 1976	box 2002	folder 66
Miscellaneous programs, schedules, 1908-1910	box 1182H	folder 19
Social Backgrounds of MSU Athletes, by Harry Webb, circa 1963	box 1182H	folder 34
Guide for the Michigan State Spartans Athletic Representative	box 1182H	folder 35
Athletics brochures, undated	box 2002	folder 67
Department Bulletin, 1976-1977	box 2002	folder 68
Handbook for Student Athletes, 2010, undated	box 2002	folder 69
Memo about meets, undated	box 2002	folder 70
Office of Compliances Services brochures, undated	box 2002	folder 71
Response to the Allegations made by the NCAA, 1976	box 2002	folder 72
Spartan Athletic Preview	box 2002	folder 73
Spartan High School newsletter, 1999	box 2002	folder 74
Spartan Scout newsletter, 1980	box 2002	folder 75
Staff List, 1967	box 2002	folder 76
Student Athlete Handbook and Planner, 2012	box 2002	folder 82
Ticket information, 1930, 2005	box 2002	folder 77
Time Out newsletter [student athlete newsletter], 1977, 1980, 1982, 2007	box 2002	folder 78
Women's Athletics Varsity Letter Celebration program, 2002	box 2002	folder 79
Athletic Ticket Sheets, 2014-2015	box 2745	
Football tickets [includes Cotton Bowl Tickets], 2013, 2015, 2019	box 2002	folder 83
Tickets- football, basketball men and women, hockey, wrestling, soccer, 2011-2012	drawer F.D.	folder 1

ress Box Pass for Ohio vs MSU Football Game, September 3, 1975	drawer F.D.	folder 3
arsity Award Lists		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Baseball, 1960-1970	box 1182H	folder 20
Basketball, 1943, 1960-1961, 1966-1971	box 1182H	folder 21
Cross Country, 1960-1970	box 1182H	folder 22
Fencing, 1961-1970	box 1182H	folder 23
Football, 1960-1963, 1967-1969	box 1182H	folder 24
Golf, 1960-1970	box 1182H	folder 25
Gymnastics, 1961-1970, 1972	box 1182H	folder 26
Hockey, 1960-1970	box 1182H	folder 27
Lacrosse, 1970	box 1182H	folder 28
Soccer, 1960-1970	box 1182H	folder 29
Swimming, 1961-1970	box 1182H	folder 30
Tennis, 1960-1970	box 1182H	folder 31
Track, 1961-1970	box 1182H	folder 32
Wrestling, 1961-1970	box 1182H	folder 33
Vomen's Intercollegiate Athletics		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Clubs, 1976	box 2001	folder 1
Athletic Council, December 1977	box 2001	folder 2
Awards, 1976-1977	box 2001	folder 3-4
Awards Correspondence, 1974-1977	box 2001	folder 5
Awards Criteria, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 6
Awards Policy, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 7
Awards Recipient List, 1976-1977	box 2001	folder 8
Banquet		
Danquet		

1975-1976	box 2001	folder 10
1977	box 2001	folder 11
All Sports Banquet, 1978	box 2001	folder 12
Booster Club Meeting		
Title/Description	Instances	
October 24, 1977	box 2001	folder 13
November 30, 1977	box 2001	folder 14
Budget Correspondence, 1974-1977	box 2001	folder 15
Budget Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
1972-1973	box 2001	folder 16
1973-1974	box 2001	folder 17
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 18
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 19
1976-1977	box 2001	folder 20
Central Facilities Coordinating Committee, 1975	box 2001	folder 21
Certification Lists, 1973-1976	box 2001	folder 22
Championships Criteria	box 2001	folder 23
Coaches Clinic Correspondence, 1977	box 2001	folder 24
Competition between teams, 1976	box 2001	folder 25
Contributions, 1975-1976	box 2001	folder 26
Correspondence with student prospects, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 27
Grant-in-Aid		
Title/Description	Instances	
1976	box 2001	folder 28
Budget, 1976-1977	box 2001	folder 29
Budget, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 30
Medical/Trainers	box 2001	folder 31
Olympic Business, 1973-1977	box 2001	folder 32
Schedules, 1974-1975	box 2001	folder 33
Spartan Mini-Clinic, 1977	box 2001	folder 34

Spartan Relays for High School Girls, 1975	box 2001	folder 35
Student Advisory Athletic Council		
Title/Description	Instances	
1976-1977	box 2001	folder 36
1977-1978	box 2001	folder 37
Survey, 1977	box 2001	folder 38
Wheaties Women's Athletic Clinic, 1976	box 2001	folder 39
Women's Athletics Varsity Letter Celebration invitation, program, and list of honorees (women who played in the 1930s-1970s), February 2002	drawer F.D.	folder 2
Women's Athletics Varsity Letter Celebration (VHS tape), February 9-10, 2002	item VHS - Women's Athletics Varsity Letter Celebration 2002	
World University Games, 1977	box 2001	folder 40

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Individual Women's Sports		
Basketball		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 41
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 42
Annual Report, 1974-1975	box 2001	folder 43
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 44
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 45
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 46
Women's Basketball Newsletter, 2011-2013	box 2002	folder 80
MVP Program newsletter - Spartan Tribune, 2011-2014	box 2002	folder 81

Cross-Country		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 47
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 48
Annual Report, 1975-1976	box 2001	folder 49
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977	box 2001	folder 50
Team Roster, 1975-1976	box 2001	folder 51
Fencing		
Title/Description	Instances	
Budget, 1978	box 2001	folder 52
Field Hockey		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 53
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 54
Annual Report, 1974-1975	box 2001	folder 55
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977-1979	box 2001	folder 56
Team Roster, 1974-1975	box 2001	folder 57
Golf		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 58
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 59
Annual Report, 1975-1976	box 2001	folder 60
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 61
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 62
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 63
Gymnastics		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 64

1975-1976	box 2001	folder 65
Annual Report		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 66
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 67
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 68
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 69
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 70
Workshop for Gymnastics and Volleyball	box 2001	folder 71
Softball		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 72
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 73
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 74
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 75
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 76
Swimming and Diving		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 77
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 78
Annual Report, 1975-1976	box 2001	folder 79
Clinic, 1976	box 2001	folder 80
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977-1978	box 2001	folder 81
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 82

1975-1976	box 2001	folder 83
Tennis		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 84
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 85
Annual Report, 1975-1976	box 2001	folder 86
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1978	box 2001	folder 87
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 88
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 89
Track and Field		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 90
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 91
Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977-1979	box 2001	folder 92-93
Specialty Clinic, 1977	box 2001	folder 94
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 95
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 96
Volleyball		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 97
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 98-99
Annual Report		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 100
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 101
Clinic	box 2001	folder 102

Correspondence with Student Prospects, 1977	box 2001	folder 103
Team Roster		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974-1975	box 2001	folder 104
1975-1976	box 2001	folder 105

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Amateur Athletic Union		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 1
European Tour, 1977	box 2002	folder 2
Newsletter, 1977	box 2002	folder 3
Region 6 Track and Field Meet, 1978	box 2002	folder 4
American College of Sports Medicine l, 1977	box 2002	folder 5
ARAPCS Physical Fitness Council, 1977	box 2002	folder 6
Association for Intercollegiate Athleti Fitle/Description	Instances	(AIAW)
Amateur Status, 1975-1976	box 2002	folder 7
Championship Site Correspondence, 1976-1977	box 2002	folder 8
Championships, 1976-1977	box 2002	folder 9
Correspondence, 1973-1977	box 2002	folder 10
Delegate Assembly Meetings, 1974-1978	box 2002	folder 11
Delegate Assembly Meeting, 1977	box 2002	folder 12-15
Eligibility, 1975-1976	box 2002	folder 16
Ethics and Eligibility, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 17
Ethics and Eligibility Newsletter, 1976-1977	box 2002	folder 18
Financial Aid, 1977	box 2002	folder 19
General, 1977	box 2002	folder 20
Golf Championships, 1976	box 2002	folder 21-23

	box 2002	folder 24-25
Newsletter for AIAW Track and Field Coaches, 1977	box 2002	folder 26
Sanction for International Competition, 1977	box 2002	folder 27
"Solomon's Judgment on Women's Sports", November 1973	box 2002	folder 28
Track and Field Coaches Meeting, May 1977	box 2002	folder 29
Track and Field Committee, 1977	box 2002	folder 30
Big Ten		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1977-1978	box 2002	folder 31
Championships, 1975-1977	box 2002	folder 32
Memoranda, 1977-1978	box 2002	folder 33
Track and Field	box 2002	folder 34
Women's Athletic Directors, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 35-36
Collegiate Sports Council for Women's Track and Field Committee, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 37
Directions Scholarship Foundation, 1976	box 2002	folder 38
Midwest Association for Intercollegiate	Athletics for	r Women (MAIAW)
Title/Description	Instances	
Basketball, 1976	box 2002	folder 39
Championship Site, 1975-1977	box 2002	folder 40
Commissioner's Meetings Minutes, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 41
Correspondence, 1976-1978	box 2002	folder 42
Delegate Assembly, 1975, 1977	box 2002	6.1140
Tel. 1 Tel. 11 11. 4 000 4 000	DON 2002	folder 43
Ethics and Eligibility, 1975-1977	box 2002	folder 44
General, 1975-1976		
.	box 2002	folder 44
General, 1975-1976	box 2002 box 2002	folder 44 folder 45
General, 1975-1976 Gymnastics, 1976	box 2002 box 2002 box 2002	folder 44 folder 45 folder 46
General, 1975-1976 Gymnastics, 1976 Tennis, 1976	box 2002 box 2002 box 2002 box 2002 box 2002	folder 44 folder 45 folder 46 folder 47
General, 1975-1976 Gymnastics, 1976 Tennis, 1976 Volleyball, 1975	box 2002 box 2002 box 2002 box 2002 box 2002	folder 44 folder 45 folder 46 folder 47

Newsletters, 1975-1977	box 2002	folder 50
Special Committee on Athletic Administration	box 2002	folder 51
National Track and Field Hall of Fame		
Title/Description	Instances	

State of Michigan Association of Intercollegiate Athletics for Women (SMAIAW)

Title/Description	Instances	
Basketball Tournament, 1975	box 2002	folder 53-54
By-laws and Constitution, 1975	box 2002	folder 55
Commission Meeting Minutes, 1973-1977	box 2002	folder 56
Correspondence, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 57
Mailing Lists, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 58
Memoranda, 1975-1977	box 2002	folder 59
Newsletter, March 1977	box 2002	folder 60
Scheduling Meeting	box 2002	folder 61
Sports Committee, 1974-1977	box 2002	folder 62
Tournament Reports, 1975-1977	box 2002	folder 63
Track and Field Coaches Academy, 1976	box 2002	folder 64

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Photographs - Intercollegiate Athletics Department collection	
Title/Description	Instances
Athletics. Baseball. 1890-99. Team Members, 1890-1899	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Baseball. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Baseball. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Baseball. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Baseball. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 14

Athletics. Baseball. Action Shots

	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Baseball. Posed Action & Individual Shots (2 folders)	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. 1900-09. Team Members, 1900-1909	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. 1910-19. Team Members, 1910-1919	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. Action Shots	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. Posed Action & Individual Shots	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Basketball. Women. 1970-1979. Team Members	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Boxing. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Boxing. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Boxing. Posed Action Shots	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Cross-Country. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Cross-Country. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Cross-Country. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Cross-Country. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Fans	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Fencing. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 14
1.11 .1 T	

Athletics. Fencing. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949

	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Field Hockey. 1970-1979. Team Members	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Football. 1890-99. Team Members, 1890-1899	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Football. 1900-1909. Team Members	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Football. 1910-19. Team Members, 1910-1919	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Football. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Football. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 14
Athletics. Football. 1940-49. Team Members (2 folders), 1940-1949	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Football. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 14-15
Athletics. Football. Action Shots	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Football. Posed Action & Individual Shots (11 folders)	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Golf. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Golf. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Hockey. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Hockey. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Hockey. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Hockey. 1960-69. Team Members, 1960-1969	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Swimming. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Swimming. 1930-39. Team Members (2 folders), 1930-1939	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Swimming. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Swimming. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	

	box UA Photo 16
Athletics. Tennis. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Tennis. 1930-39. Team Members (2 folders), 1930-1939	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Tennis. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Tennis. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Track. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Track. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Track. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Track. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Track. Posed Action & Individual Shots	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Unidentified. 1890-99. Team Members, 1890-1899	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Wrestling. 1920-29. Team Members, 1920-1929	box UA Photo 15
Athletics. Wrestling. 1930-39. Team Members, 1930-1939	box UA Photo 16
Athletics. Wrestling. 1940-49. Team Members, 1940-1949	box UA Photo 16
Athletics. Wrestling. 1950-59. Team Members, 1950-1959	box UA Photo 16
People. Unidentified	box UA Photo 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Oversize Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Athletics. Athletes. , 1900-1909	box 5686	folder 2
Baseball, 1918, 1920	box 5686	folder 3
Buildings. Intramural Recreative Sports Circle, Stadium, Stadium Plans	box 5686	folder 4

Football, 1913, 1922, 1925	box 5686	folder 5
Football. Action Shots, 1930	box 5686	folder 6
Football Action Shots, 1940	box 5686	folder 7
Football. Fans, undated (circa 1930?)	box 5686	folder 8
Mens Basketball Team		
1914, 1916-1917, 1919, 1920	box 5686	folder 9
1924-1925, 1927, 1929, 1933	box 5686	folder 10
1936-1941	box 5686	folder 11
1942-1947	box 5686	folder 12
1948-1952	box 5687	folder 1
Mens Track		
1920, 1924-1925, 1927-1931	box 5687	folder 2
Team Members , 1908, 1916, 1919	box 5686	folder 1
1932-1935	box 5687	folder 3
1936-1939	box 5687	folder 4
1940-1943, 1945-1946	box 5687	folder 5
1947-1950	box 5687	folder 6
1951-1953, 1955	box 5687	folder 7
People. Macklin, John Farrell	box 5687	folder 8
People. Macklin, John F and Family	box 5687	folder 9
People. Munn, Clarence Biggie [cartoon drawing]	box 5687	folder 10
People. Watkins, L. Whitney	box 5687	folder 11
Rose Bowl. Michigan State Big Ten Dinner Party, December 29, 1953	box 5687	folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Annual Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
Published in State Board Reports	volume Bd. of Ag.	
1945		
1946		
1947		

1948	
1949	
1950	
1951	
1952	
1953	
1954	
1955	
1956	
1957	
Unpublished	box Annual Reports
1954-1955	<u> </u>
1955-1956	
1956-1957	
1957-1958	
1958-1959	
1959-1960	
1960-1961	
1961-1962	
1962-1963	
1963-1964	
1964-1965	
1965-1966	
1966-1967	
1967-1968	
1968-1969	
1969-1970	
1970-1971	
1982-1983	
1983-1984	
1997-1998	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Film	
Title/Description	Instances
Pole Vault, undated	reel Pole Vault, undated
Mid-Western Tank Men Get-Together, 1952-03	reel UA- IH002548
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (2 min.) silent, black and white16mm	
Digital Object: Mid-Western Tank Men Get-Together, 1952	
Controlled Access Headings:	
Swimming Michigan East Lansing	
MSC Swimming & Diving vs. Ohio State, 1954-02-20	reel UA-
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (16 min.) silent, black and white16mm	F002531
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSC Swimming & Diving vs. Ohio State</u> , <u>1954</u>	
MSC Swimming & Diving vs. Illinois (reel 1 of 2), 1955-02-03	reel UA- IH002546
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (28 min.) sound, black and white16mm	
Digital Object: MSC Swimming & Diving vs. Illinois, 1955 (reel 1 of 2)	
Scope and Contents	
Kinescope of the WKAR-TV broadcast from the ninth annual dual meet against the Illinois Fighting Illini at the Jenison Gymnasium Pool in East Lansing, Michigan. MSC Head Coach - Charles McCaffree, Jr.; MSC Assistant Coach - Allyn McCormic; Illinois Head Coach - Allen B. Klingel; Illinois Assistant Coach - William Heusner, Jr. MSC's Team Captain is Tom Payette. Seven dual meet records are broken and John Dudeck beats the dual meet and pool time for the 200-yard breaststroke with a time of 2:32.0. Spartans won 54-39.	
MSC Swimming & Diving vs. Illinois (reel 2 of 2), 1955-02-03	reel UA- IH002547

Physical Description: 1 Reels (17 min.) sound, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSC Swimming & Diving vs. Illinois,

1955 (reel 2 of 2)

Scope and Contents

Kinescopes of the WKAR-TV broadcast from the ninth annual dual meet against the Illinois Fighting Illini at the Jenison Gymnasium Pool in East Lansing, Michigan. MSC Head Coach - Charles McCaffree, Jr.; MSC Assistant Coach - Allyn McCormic; Illinois Head Coach - Allen B. Klingel; Illinois Assistant Coach - William Heusner, Jr. MSC's Team Captain is Tom Payette. Seven dual meet records are broken and John Dudeck beats the dual meet and pool time for the 200-yard breaststroke with a time of 2:32.0. Spartans won 54-39.

MSU Basketball vs. Wyoming, 1955-12-23

Physical Description: 1 Reels (42 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Wyoming, 1955

Controlled Access Headings:

· Sports films

Basketball

Olympic Games, 1956

MSU Swimming & Diving vs. Iowa State, 1956-02-25

Physical Description: 1 Reels (22 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSU Swimming & Diving vs. Iowa State,

1956

Controlled Access Headings:

• Swimming -- Michigan -- East Lansing

MSU Football vs. Wisconsin (2nd half), 1956-11-03

Physical Description: 1 Reels (17 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Wisconsin, 1956 (2nd

half)

Controlled Access Headings:

Football

Sports films

MSU Football Old Timers' Game, 1957-05-04

reel UA-F002549

1956 reel UA-IH002550

reel Olympic Games,

reel UA-IH002582

reel 106

Department of Intercollegiate Athletics Records UA.4.3

Physical Description: 1 Reels (43 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football Old Timers' Game, 1957

Pan American Team in Training, 1959

Physical Description: 1 Reels (17 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: Pan American Team in Training, 1959

Controlled Access Headings:

Swimming

MSU Football vs. Stanford, 1961-10-07

Physical Description: 1 Reels (37 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Stanford, 1961

Scope and Contents

Footage of the October 1961 non-conference game against the Stanford Indians at Spartan Stadium in East Lansing, Michigan. MSU Head Coach - Duffy Daugherty; Stanford Head Coach - Jack Curtice. Spartans won 31-3.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Sports films
- Football

MSU Football vs. Michigan, 1961-10-14

Physical Description: 1 Reels (31 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Michigan, 1961

Scope and Contents

Footage of the October 1961 game against the Michigan Wolverines at Michigan Stadium in Ann Arbor, Michigan. MSU Head Coach - Duffy Daugherty; Michigan Head Coach - Bump Elliott. Spartans won 28-0.

The Spartans scored their first two touchdowns in the first quarter (including a 17-yard run by George Saimes), their third in the second quarter, and their fourth in the final quarter. Other starters included Matt Snorton, Carl Charon, and quarterback Pete Smith. Additional silent footage includes pregame performance by the Michigan Marching Band, the Spartan football team lifting Duffy Daugherty and an assistant coach up onto their shoulders after the win, and a sports broadcaster preparing postgame interviews of a member of each team on the field.

reel UA-IH002558

reel 150

reel 143

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

MSU Football vs. Notre Dame, 1961-10-21

reel 147

Physical Description: 1 Reels (45 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Notre Dame, 1961

MSU Football vs. Minnesota, 1961-11-04

reel 144

Physical Description: 1 Reels (26 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Minnesota, 1961:

1961-11-04-

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

MSU Football vs. Purdue, 1961-11-11

reel 148

Physical Description: 1 Reels (37 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Purdue, 1961

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

reel 142 MSU Football vs. Illinois, 1961-11-25

Physical Description: 1 Reels (35 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Illinois, 1961

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

MSU Football vs. Illinois, 1962-11-24 reel 152

Physical Description: 1 Reels (35 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Illinois, 1962

MSU Swimming & Diving vs. Indiana, 1963 reel UA-F002537

Physical Description: 1 Reels (11 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSU Swimming & Diving vs. Indiana,

1963 (likely)

MSU Football vs. USC, 1964-10-03 reel 183

Physical Description: 1 Reels (33 min.) silent, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. USC, 1964 (b&w)

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

University of Southern California

MSU Football vs. Michigan, 1964-10-10

reel 175

Physical Description: 1 Reels (32 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Michigan, 1964 (color)

Controlled Access Headings:

• Sports films

Football

· University of Michigan

MSU Football vs. Indiana, 1964-10-17 reel 173

Physical Description: 1 Reels (36 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Indiana, 1964 (color)

Controlled Access Headings:

· Sports films

Football

Indiana University

MSU Football vs. Northwestern, 1964-10-24 reel 178

Physical Description: 1 Reels (39 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Northwestern, 1964

(color)

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

Northwestern University (Evanston, Ill.)

MSU Football vs. Purdue, 1964-11-07 reel 182

Physical Description: 1 Reels (37 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Purdue, 1964

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

Purdue University

MSU Football vs. Notre Dame, 1964-11-14 reel 180

Physical Description: 1 Reels (40 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Notre Dame, 1964

- Page 28-

Scope and Contents

Footage of the November 1964 game against the No. 1-ranked Notre Dame Fighting Irish at Notre Dame Stadium in South Bend, Indiana. MSU Head Coach - Duffy Daugherty; Notre Dame Head Coach - Ara Parseghian. Spartans lost 7-34 and handed over the Megaphone Trophy.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Sports films
- Football
- University of Notre Dame
- · Daugherty, Hugh

MSU Football vs. Illinois, 1964-11-21

reel 170

Physical Description: 1 Reels (33 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Illinois, 1964

Scope and Contents

Footage of the November 1964 game against the Illinois Fighting Illini at Memorial Stadium in Champaign, Illinois. MSU Head Coach - Duffy Daugherty; Illinois Head Coach - Pete Elliott. Spartans lost 0-16.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Sports films
- Football
- University of Illinois (Urbana-Champaign campus)

MSU Swimming & Diving vs. Minnesota, 1965-02-05 Physical Description: 1 Reels (6 min.) silent, color16mm reel UA-F002535

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>MSU Swimming & Diving vs. Minnesota,</u> 1965

Physical Description: 1 Reels (23 min.) silent, black and

Big Ten Swimming & Diving Championships, 1967

white16mm

reel UA-F002529

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Big Ten Swimming & Diving</u> <u>Championships, March 2-4, 1967</u>

Controlled Access Headings:

- Swimming -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Swimming -- United States

Men's and Women's Volleyball, circa 1960s

Digital Object: Men's and Women's Volleyball, circa

1960s

reel 2029

MSU Football vs. Minnesota, 1970-11-14

Physical Description: 1 Reels (40 min.) silent, reel UAcolor16mm IH002575 Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Minnesota, 1970 **Controlled Access Headings:** Sports films Football MSU Football Reel #5, 1972 reel UA-IH002588 Physical Description: 1 Reels (27 min.) black and white / color16mm Digital Object: MSU Football Reel #5, 1972 **Controlled Access Headings:** Sports films Football Football coaches -- Michigan -- East Lansing Daugherty, Hugh Bob Knight: Motion Offense, 1975 reel 2188 Digital Object: Bob Knight: Motion Offense, 1975 MSU Basketball vs. Central Michigan, 1975-12-01 reel UA-F002069 Physical Description: 1 Reels (43 min.) silent, color16mm Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Central Michigan, December 1, 1975 MSU Basketball vs. Western Michigan, 1975-12-13 reel UA-F002151 Physical Description: 1 Reels (39 min.) silent, color16mm Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Western Michigan, December 13, 1975 MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (away), 1976-01-17 reel UA-F002148 Physical Description: 1 Reels (38 min.) silent, color16mm Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (away), January 17, 1976 reel UA-MSU Basketball vs. Minnesota (home), 1976-01-31 F002149 Physical Description: 1 Reels (41 min.) silent, color16mm Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Minnesota (home), January 31, 1976 MSU Basketball Green-White Game, 1976-11-22 reel UA-F002057-Physical Description: 2 Reels (19 min.) silent, UAcolor16mm F002058

<u>Digital Object: MSU Basketball Green-White Game, November 22, 1976</u>

November 22, 1976	
MSU Basketball vs. Central Michigan, 1976-11-29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Central Michigan, November 29, 1976</u>	reel 2060-2063
MSU Basketball vs. Western Michigan, 1976-12-04 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Western Michigan,</u> <u>December 4, 1976</u>	reel 2065-2068
MSU Basketball vs. North Carolina, 1976-12-06 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. North Carolina,</u> <u>December 6, 1976</u>	reel 2076-2079
MSU Basketball vs. Detroit, 1976-12-15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Detroit, December 15, 1976</u>	reel 2080-2083
MSU Basketball vs. North Carolina State, 1976-12-20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. North Carolina State,</u> <u>December 20, 1976</u>	reel 2084-2087
MSU Basketball vs. Iowa (away)(reel 5 of 5), 1977-02-07 <u>Digital Object</u> : MSU Basketball vs. Iowa (away)(reel 5 of 5), February 7, 1977	reel 2103
MSU Basketball vs. Windsor, 1977-11-13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Windsor, November</u> 13, 1977	reel 2246-2247
MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (home), 1978-02-02 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (home)</u> , <u>February 2, 1978</u>	reel 2159-2162
MSU Basketball vs. Purdue (home), 1980-01-03 Digital Object: MSU vs. Purdue (home), January 3, 1980	reel 2247-2250
MSU Basketball vs. Northwestern (away), 1980-01-10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Northwestern (away), January 10, 1980</u>	reel 2251-2254
MSU Basketball vs. Wisconsin (home), 1980-01-17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Wisconsin (home),</u> <u>January 17, 1980</u>	reel 2258-2261
MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (away), 1980-01-24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (away),</u> <u>January 24, 1980</u>	reel 2264-2268

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Illinois (away),

January 26, 1980

MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (home), 1980-02-16

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Michigan (home),

February 16, 1980

reel 2269-2272

MSU Basketball vs. Indiana (home), 1980-02-21

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Indiana (home),

February 21, 1980

reel 2273-2276

Scope and Contents

The first few minutes of the game were not filmed.

MSU Basketball vs. Northwestern (home), 1980-02-23

Physical Description: 6 Reels Color, silent16mm

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Northwestern

(home), February 23, 1980

reel

2277-2282

MSU Men's Basketball Scrimmage, 1980-11-20

Physical Description: 2 Reels Color, silent16mm

Digital Object: MSU Men's Basketball Scrimmage,

November 20, 1980

reel

reel

2255-2256

MSU Basketball vs. Western Michigan, 1980-11-28

Physical Description: 4 Reels Color, silent; film cans

include rosters and schedule16mm

2283-2286

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Western Michigan,

November 28, 1980

MSU Basketball vs. Central Michigan, 1980-11-29

Physical Description: 4 Reels Color, silent; film cans

include rosters and schedule16mm

reel 2287-2290

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Central Michigan,

November 29, 1980

reel

2294-2296

MSU Basketball vs. Long Beach State, 1980-12-04

Physical Description: 3 Reels Black and white, silent; film cans include rosters and schedule; right side of image is out of focus throughout the film16mm

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Long Beach State,

December 4, 1980

MSU Basketball vs. Eastern Michigan, 1980-12-12

Physical Description: 4 Reels Color, silent; film cans

include rosters and schedule16mm

reel

2298-2301

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Eastern Michigan,

December 12, 1980

MSU Basketball vs. Saint Joseph's, 1980-12-27

Department of Intercollegiate Athletics Records UA.4.3

Physical Description: 4 Reels Color, silent; film cans

include rosters and schedule16mm

reel 2302-2305

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Saint Joseph's,

December 27, 1980

Rose Bowl (close-up), 1988

Physical Description: 1 Reels (34 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: Rose Bowl (close-up), 1988

reel UA-F002528

Rose Bowl (wide angle), 1988

Physical Description: 1 Reels (34 min.) silent,

color16mm

Digital Object: Rose Bowl, 1988 (wide-angle)

reel UA-F002543

reel 221

Big Ten Football Highlights, 1965

Physical Description: 1 Reels (33 min.) sound, black and

white16mm

Digital Object: Big Ten Football Highlights, 1965

Controlled Access Headings:

· Sports films

Football

• Flemming, Bill, 1926-2007

reel 222

The Rose Bowl: The Grandaddy of Them All, 1969 <a href="https://physical.com/Physic

color16mm

Digital Object: The Rose Bowl: The Grandaddy of Them

All, 1969

Controlled Access Headings:

Sports films

Football

- Ohio State University
- University of Southern California
- Rose Bowl (Football game)

Big Ten Football Highlights, 1969

reel 223

Physical Description: 1 Reels (26 min.) sound,

color16mm

Digital Object: Big Ten Football Highlights, 1969

Controlled Access Headings:

- Sports films
- Football
- Big Ten Conference (U.S.)

Video

Title/Description	Instances	
MSU Basketball vs. Northern Michigan (highlights), 1974-12-16	item UA- V001131	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 item; 1 EIAJ videotape (32 min.)		

Scope and Contents

December 16, 1974

Highlight footage of the December 1974 nonconference game against the Northern Michigan (NMU) Wildcats at Hedgcock Fieldhouse in Marquette, Michigan. MSU Head Coach - Gus Ganakas; NMU Head Coach - Glenn Brown. Spartans won 91-59.

Digital Object: MSU Basketball vs. Northern Michigan,

Playing for MSU: Terry Furlow, Edgar Wilson, Lindsay Hairston, William Glover, Benny White, Pete Davis, Tom McGill, Cedric Milton, Bob Chapman, James Dudley, Lovelle Rivers, and Jeff Tropf.

Playing for NMU: David Greer, Richard Brown, Kurt Ekberg, Leroy Robertson, Bill Uelman, Dino Conley, Mike Garland, Willie Reeves, Charlie Hawes, and sophomore Tom Izzo.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Video recordings
- Basketball
- Northern Michigan University
- Michigan State Spartans (Basketball team)

Electronic Resources

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|e5d7e51b-a480-4f17-8508-a9670680afd9/

Title/Description Instances

Video

Digital Object: 2006 Spartan Spirit Night: 2021-12-06

Digital Object: 2006-7 Spartan Athletics Highlights:

2021-12-06

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|5e30319d-69f5-43fb-b819d2be699f1aad/

^ Return to Table of Contents